
From: Harlan Kelly
To: "alaric.degrafinried@sfgov.org" <alaric.degrafinried@sfgov.org>
Sent: Mon, 04 Jun 2018 22:43:06 +0000
Subject: invitation to Hetch Hetchy June 22-24
Cc: Naomi Kelly <

Dear Alaric,

Naomi and I and our boys will be "weekending" at Hetch Hetchy Friday to Sunday June 22 through June 24, and would
love to have you and your family join us if you are interested and available.  

There will probably be around 25 of us total (adults and kids).  We would all meet there on Friday June 22 -- it's about a
4-hour drive from San Francisco each way.  We have all three cottages reserved at O'Shaughnessy Dam, and there
are plenty of activities in Camp Mather 20 minutes away from the Dam, which Hetchy guests will have full access to. 
The lodging is available after 2 pm that Friday but before dark (by 9 pm) when the Yosemite Gate closes.  (Gate is
open 7 am to 9 pm.)  Check out time for the cottages is by 2 pm Sunday.

For meals, we have, in the past, arranged a cook to prepare Friday night dinner.  Saturday breakfast and dinner, we all
bring food and share in the preparation, usually pre-assigned.  (All the cottages have a kitchen, fridge, etc. but there's a
big new kitchen in the Chalet great for preparing meals and then dining together.)  For Sunday brunch we all feast on
leftovers.  Note that your wristbands for Camp Mather will entitle you to breakfast, lunch and dinner at Mather, except
when they are closed when campers transition (usually Saturday lunch). 

Costs are very minimal.  We send our guest list in advance to the guards at the Yosemite Gate, so there is no entry
charge.  However if you plan to venture into Yosemite beyond Hetchy and Camp Mather, the cost is $30 per vehicle. 
The lodging cost is $50 per night per person for the Chalet (Cottage 1);  $30 per night per person for Cottage 2;  and
$20 per night per person for the Bunkhouse (Cottage 3).  The shared cost for Friday dinner would be very minimal.  

Please let us know if you will be able to join us in June.  We have an open room in the Bunkhouse, which has two
bunkbeds.  If you can join us, please provide full names (4 maximum) of who will be going so we can keep a running
count.  Also indicate if your party will have anyone 4 years of age or under, since they would be free of charge.  Of
course, more details to follow, as the guest list firms up and the date gets closer.   If you're unable to join us, we hope
you can join us another time.      

Thank you, and regards,    

Harlan

Harlan L. Kelly, Jr.     
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